

EDUCATION

Malmö University
2007 - 2010
Design &
Visual Communication
Bachelor

Lund University
2005 - 2006
Psychology 101

Falkenberg's Art School
2004 - 2005
Basic Art Education

Västerhöjds gymnasiet
2000 - 2003
Graphic Communication

WORK EXPERIENCE

Molekylen AB
2012 - present
Graphic designer/Coordinator

GameStop
2010 - 2012
Art Director/Graphic Designer

Stafett Advertising Agency
2003 - 2004
Designer & Illustrator

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Advanced Skills

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe InDesign
- Microsoft Office

Some Skills

- Coda
- Adobe Flash
- Adobe Dreamweaver

OTHER

Got a driver's license

EDDY DANIELSSON
Marketing and E-commerce Director
GameStop Northern Europe
+46 (0) 704 18 80 69

MATTIAS CLARENSIUS
Nordic Marketing Manager
GameStop Sweden
+46 (0) 704 18 80 87

BENNY STENBERG
VD/Owner
Stafett Advertising Agency
+46 (0) 500 44 46 60

ABOUT

I'm eccentric with both feet deeply rooted in graphic design and a heart that beats for illustration. I'm a designer and that's what I always wanted to be. Except from an painter or a veterinary, but as soon as I figured out that there is no money in being a painter (unless your last name is Picasso) and that I actually had to cut in animals if I chose to be a veterinary, I decided to be a designer. Luckily I liked it!

I mostly work with print production and I've done everything from magazines, catalogues, bags, posters in all various formats, flyers, invitations, bill boards, brochures, packaging and stickers to

textile prints, graphic identities and child book illustrations. My other professional areas are social media and css.

I currently work as a Graphic Designer and Print Coordinator at Molekylen and I used to work as an Art Director/Graphic Designer at GameStop Sweden. Former employee at Stafett Advertising Agency where I worked as a designer and illustrator. Studied Design and Visual Communication at Malmö University for three years and I went to art school for one year.

Besides from design I'm a big fan of irony, black humor, music, beer, fashion and weird looking animals and I can bring a smile to most peoples faces.

GOOD DAYS, GOOD VIBES AND LOTS OF LOVE!

"Besides from design I'm a big fan of weird looking animals and I can bring a smile to most peoples faces."

CONTACT

Elin Nilsson
Hammars Parkväg 4
216 30 Limhamn

+46 (0) 731 84 04 26
elin@pinkpanda.se